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Dlﬂolenski, Joe M (DEC)

From: New York DEC Support <newyorkdec@mycusthelp.net>

Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2017 2:21 PM

To: Dlugolenski, Joe M (DEC)

Subject: Notification: Freedom of Information Law Request - Activity Assignment

unexpected emails.

This is confirmation that an activity for action on a Freedom of Information Law Request has been assigned
to you.

The request has been routed to the appropriate staff members. Below is the link to the specific request.

https ://NEWYORKDEC.mycusthelpadmin.com/webapp/zAdmin/S erviceRequests/Details.aspx?id=24266

Overview of the Request

Freedom of Information Law Request # W024266-071317
Activity Due Date: 7/20/2017
Assigned Staff: Region 7 FOIL Coordinator

Type of Record: Other

Description of Record Requested: 5 year Mine Plan Map entitled "Mining to be Done in the New Permit Term"
prepared by Cargill Deicing Technology dated July 2012. The above text describing these two documents can
be found on p. 3 of DEC's Draft Permit for Shaft #4 for the Cayuga Salt Mine; that 11-page document is

attached.
Activity Notes:

This is an auto-generated email and has originated from an unmonitored email account. Please DO NOT REPLY.



Cargill

August 21,2012

Mr. David Bimber

Permit Administrator

New York State Department of Environmental Conservation
Division of Mineral Resources, Region 7

615 Erie Boulevard West

Syracuse, New York 13204-2400

RE:  Mined Land Reclamation Permit Renewal for Mine File #709-3-29-0052; Cayuga Salt
Mine

Permit ID#0-9999-00075-00001

Towns of Lansing and Ulysses, County of Tompkins

Town of Covert, County of Seneca

Dear Mr. Bimber:

Cargill Deicing Technology business unit of Cargill, Incorporated is submitting a Mined Land
Reclamation Permit Renewal Application to extend the existing permit for another 5 year term.
The necessary Application Form, maps and other materials are attached here. Mining will
continue as described in the Mined Land Use Plan dated December 22, 2000.

The surface lands owned by Cargill comprise 260.04 acres, of which 67.67 acres were disturbed
in constructing the facility over the past 97 years. No new lands have been disturbed since the
last permit renewal.

No lands have been reclaimed since 1975, or since the last permit renewal. Further, no land
reclamation is anticipated during the upcoming permit term since all the surface facilities will
continue to be utilized. Reclamation efforts, when they do begin in the future, will be carried out
as described in section 2.6.4 and 2.6.4.1 (pages 79 and 80) in the Mined Land Use Plan dated

December 22, 2000.
Cargill Deicing Technology Mail Address: Tel (%007; 553:%_44252017
191 Portland Point Road PO Box B Fax (607)

Lansing, New York 14882 Lansing, New York 14882



The mine maps included here show the underground mine on the #6 level, where mining is
taking place. The large map shows what has been mined underground during the past 5 years
(the last permit term), as well as the anticipated underground mining to be done during the
upcoming permit term (January 1, 2013 through December 31, 2017). Two enlargements of the
northern and southern mining areas are included to better show the mining activity.

The Reclamation Bond payment will be made as soon as the new amount is determined.

The cover page for Cargill’s New York State Pollutant Discharge Elimination System permit
(SPDES) is included for your records. This permit expires on July 1 of 2013.

If any questions arise please don’t hesitate to call me at (607) 533-3700, or e-mail me at
russ_givens@cargill.com.

With Best Regards,

Russell S. Givens | ' ; !
Mine Manager — Cargill Deicing Technology Y M9 ;



85-19-2(01-07)-10d
NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL
CONSERVATION
DIVISION OF MINERAL RESOURCES

MINING PERMIT APPLICATION

FOR OFFICIAL DEC USE ONLY
EMIS NUMBER:

7. MINED LAND PROJECT

a.  Will the total acreage by mining for the entire
mining site exceed 5 acres?

b.  Will the vertical depth from the top of the mine
face to the floor exceed 20 feet?

2. TELEPHONE NUMBER
607 y 533-4221

1. MINE ID NUMBER
70052

c. Wil there be on-site processing of mining
products (eg. crushing, screening, washing)?

3. NAME OF APPLICANT
Cargill Deicing Technology

d.  Will mining occur within 100 feet of a surface
water body (eg. stream, lake) or wetland area?

4. PERMANENT ADDRESS
191 Portland Point Road, P.O. Box B

e.  Will any consolidated materials be mined (eg.
limestone, trap rock, sandstone)?

cITy STATE ZIP CODE f. Wil mining occur within 500" of any OO0
Lansing NY 14882 dwelling?

5 CONTACT PERSON 6. TELEPHONE NUMBER 9. Will mining ever occur at or below the mean high Od
David B. Plumeau ( 607 ) 533-3736 water table?

Yes

No

0o
oo
O O
00O

8. TAXPAYER ID
If other than individual, provide Federal Taxpayer ID Number 41-0177680

9. APPLICATION TYPE

D New Renewal

[CImodification

10. a. PRESENT PERMIT TERM b. COMING PERMIT TERM

31 5 years D Other

Expiration Date 12 / / 2012

11. COMMON GEOLOGIC NAME OF MINERAL TO BE MINED
Rock Salt - Halite

years

12. LOCAL ORDINANCES
a. |s mining prohibited at this location?

DYes DNo

b. Does the local government require any type of permit for mining at
location? [tes No

this

APPLICANT? [ ]Yes No

13. a. ARE ANY OTHER STATE MINING PERMITS CURRENTLY HELD BY THE

b. If YES, give DEC mine file number(s)

Yes No If YES, identify the person(s).

14. Has any owner, partner, corporate officer or corporate director of your organization ever held any of these positions in another organization that has had a
New York State mining permit SUSPENDED OR REVOKED or has had a New York State mined land reclamation bond FORFEITED?

15. ACREAGE SUMMARY (To be filled in by applicant) EOR OFFICIAL DEC USE ONLY
a. Total acreage controlled by owner at this location 260.04 acres acres
b. Total acreage permitted by DEC prior to this application 13,417.00 acres acres
c. Total acreage affected since April 1, 1975 67.67 acres acres
d. Total acreage approved by DEC as reclaimed since April 1, 1975 0.00 acres acres
e. Current affected acreage (c minus d) 57.67 acres acres
f. Acreage included in this application, but not previously approved 0.00 acres acres
g. New acreage to be affected during the coming permit term 0.00 acres acres
h. Number of acres to be reclaimed during coming permit term 0.00 acres acres
16. NAME OF MINING SITE
Cayuga Rock Salt Mine
17. MINE LOCATION 18. MAP LOCATION
Road 191 Portland Point Road a. Quadrangle Name _Ludlowville, NY
Nearest Road Intersection ~ _St. Rt. 34-B b. L—_]15 minute 7 ¥ minute
Town Lansing FOR DEC OFFICIAL USE ONLY
County  _Tompkins LATITUDE: LONGITUDE: NAD 83

19. NAME AND ADDRESS OF SURFACE LANDOWNER

Cargill, Inc.
15407 McGinty Road West
Wayzata, MN 55391-2399

20. NAME AND ADDRESS OF MINERAL OWNER

New York State ‘
State Royalty Office \
Office of General Services

Albany, New York

to the prope!
SIGN RE_OF._SURFACE LANDOWNER DATE .
T e e | # e/

21. The surface landowner and the mineral owner of the property that is to be mined by the above applicant have read the Mined Land Use Plan, which sets forth the
applicant’s mining and reclamation plan for the property to be mined, and hereby irrevocably consent and agree to the performance of the Mined Land Use Plan by
the applicant, his surety or insurer, or the NYS Department of Environmental Conservation. The surface landowner and mineral owner further agree to allow access
to Department personnel for the purpose of conducting inspections or investigations ipthe reqular course of their duties.

SIGNATUR MINERAL OWNER DATE

/)i

NAME, TITLE AND SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT OR AUTHORIZED R

David B. Plumeau, Business Unit Sr. Mine Engineer,

22. | hereby afﬁrm, under penalty of perjury that information provided, on this form is true

D R,
Wbe’st/af'/m/knowledge and belief. False statements made herein

yﬁ%ﬁ /Y%WZ////}(




